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Republic of t E Philippines

Bepartment of Education B02735
MIMAROPA Region |
SCHOOLS DIVISION OF MARINDUQUE &

Office of the Schools Division Superintendent 0CT 0L 2023

DIVISION MEMORANDUM

TO: Asst. Schools Division Superintendent
Chief Education Supervisor, CID
Public Schools District Supervisors
Public Elementary and Secondary School Heads
District LR Consultants
All Others Concerned

FROM: LYNN G. MENDOZA, EdD
Schools Division Superintendent

SUBJECT: CREATION OF SCHOOL SLR COMMITTEE FOR SCHOOL LIBRARY

DATE: September 29, 2023

1. With reference to DepEd No. 24, s. 2023 dated September 19, 2023, titled
Guidelines On the Provision of Supplementary Learning Resources for Public School
Libraries and Library Hubs, this Office, through the Curriculum Implementation
Division- Learning Resource Management Section, instructs all schools to create or
compose School SLR Committee for School Library to be encoded/submitted via this
link https://tinyurl.com/SchoolSLRCommittee on or before October 4, 2023.

2. Please see attached DepEd Order No. 24, s. 2023 for your reference.

3. For immediate dissemination and strict compliance.
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